This American Foursquare house has elements of Colonial Revival architecture, primarily due to the non-historic shutters that have been added around the windows. Another alteration to the house are the windows, which have been replaced. At the front/west facade, the full double hung window with shutters is right of the door. A projecting, two-story bay window at the left side of the elevation has a 1/1 double hung window at each side of the bay (another projecting bay window is also at the second story). Shutters flank the cutaway sides of the bay. The second story has a 1/1 double hung window with shutters at the right. The attic gable projects out with an overhang over the rest of the elevation. The gable has a double hung window whose upper sash has muntins continued...

The original location of this house was 214 Woodland Street and the first known resident was F. C. Demroese in 1916, according to city directories. F. C. Demroese was a professor and lived with his wife, Dorothea. The next occupants in 1920 were Isaac O. Terborgh, his wife Lillian L. (nee Thompson) and their four children, Martha R., George W., Ruth E., and Lillian G.. Isaac worked as a janitor and engineer and retired in 1935. He was a graduate of the Oberlin College Seminary and a member of the Congregational Church. The Terborghs moved out of the house after 1940 and by 1942 J. Franklin Wright had moved in. Wright was last listed in the house in 1948 and his profession was never listed in city directories. F. C. Demroese was a professor and lived with his wife, Dorothea. The next occupants in 1920 were Isaac O. Terborgh, his wife Lillian L. (nee Thompson) and their four children, Martha R., George W., Ruth E., and Lillian G.. Isaac worked as a janitor and engineer and retired in 1935. He was a graduate of the Oberlin College Seminary and a member of the Congregational Church. The Terborghs moved out of the house after 1940 and by 1942 J. Franklin Wright had moved in. Wright was last listed in the house in 1948 and his profession was never listed in city directories. The Shubert family purchased the home in 1950. Oliver E. Shubert continued...

The Shubert family purchased the home in 1950. Oliver E. Shubert continued...
1. No. LOR-02039-21
2. County Lorain
3. No. LOR-0203-9-21
4. Present Name(s) Swendsen-Filipo House
5. Historic or Other Name(s) Terborgh-Shubert House

8. Site Plan with North Arrow

54. Farmstead Plan:

Door Selection:
Single off center

Door Position:
Flush

Orientation:
Gable dominant with lateral smaller extension

Symmetry:
Bilateral symmetry

Report Associated With Project:

NADB #:
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>No.</th>
<th>Lorain County</th>
<th>Present Name(s)</th>
<th>Historic or Other Name(s)</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1.</td>
<td></td>
<td>Swendsen-Filopi House</td>
<td>Terborgh-Shubert House</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**Further Description of Important Interior and Exterior Features (Con't)**

that form a diamond-shaped pattern. The tip of the gable includes a louvered vent. Left of the main body of the house, a one-story addition attaches the house to the garage. The addition has four awning windows, which are joined to make a large, rectangular window. The addition has a flat top roof with asphalt shingles which come down to give a slightly mansard look to the roof. Left of the addition, the garage is attached. The garage appears to be modern and has two single-car doors and a west-facing gable. The gable of the garage has an overhang above the garage doors, as well as a louvered vent. The garage has a pedestrian door at the east side. The south elevation of the house includes a door near the center, which sits below a two-story wall dormer; the dormer has a hip roof. The dormer also has scrolling, decorative brackets below it. At the bottom of the dormer, between the first and second stories, a door has an original window in its upper half and filled panels below. This door is set high above the ground, but does not open to any landing. It may once have opened to a porch or another such feature that has been removed. At the attic, the dormer has a double hung window, which has diamond-shaped muntins in the upper sash. Left of the dormer, a 1/1 double hung window with shutters is at both the first and second stories. At the right side of the elevation, a one-story addition has a flat roof and a rectangular window. At the north elevation, the garage has a 1/1 double hung window. The main body of the house has a projecting box-shaped bay window at the left with a 1/1 double hung window with shutters and a hip roof. A 1/1 double hung window is above the first story window, in the second story. Another 1/1 window with shutters is at the right side, in the second story.

**History and Significance (Con’t)**

was a mathematics teacher and Year Book Club advisor at Oberlin High School. He resided here with his wife Shirley J. and their four children, Laurane, Kurt, Eric, and Noel. Shirley Shubert reported that they bought the house from Josephine Dudley, a local resident who had not owned it for long and had possibly replaced a chimney. In July of 1968 the Shuberts moved the house from its original location at 214 Woodland to 205 Hollywood to make room for Oberlin College’s new gymnasium. The college opened up the athletic field for the house to move through. Changes made by the Shuberts included a new basement, family room, attached garage, remodeled upstairs bathroom, and a new kitchen. The Shuberts sold the house in December 2007. The current owners are Peter V. Swendsen and Adina L. Filipoi.

**Description of Environment and Outbuildings (Con’t)**

**Sources (Con’t)**